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KITSAP COUNTY 
Request for Proposal 2022-137 

Purchasing Department 
619 Division St., 4th Floor 
Port Orchard, WA 98366 

 
Addendum No. 4 

Phone: 360.337.4788 
Email: 

purchasing@co.kitsap.wa.us 
  

 
TO:  All Respondents 
 
FROM:  Glen McNeill 
 
CLOSING DATE: September 20, 2022, at 3:00PM (Unhanged) 
                                          
 
REF NO.:          2022-137 UA Collection and Testing for Adult Drug and  
                                                           Veterans Treatment Courts 
  
 
DATE:  September 8, 2022 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to add the below language to section 4 Procurement Schedule. 
 
 
 

To be considered as a responsive bidder, submittals must be received by Kitsap 
County staff no later than 3:00 PM PST Tuesday September 20, 2022. 

 
Submit SOQ packet to: 

 
      Mail:    Courier/Hand-Deliver:  

Glen S. McNeill  Glen S. McNeill,     
Purchasing Dept Supervisor           Purchasing Dept Supervisor    
Kitsap County Purchasing Office 614 Kitsap County Administration Building  
Division Street, MS-7   Purchasing Office – 4th Floor         
Port Orchard, WA 98366  619 Division Street  

            Port Orchard, WA 98366  
        

 
OR: Email: Glen S. McNeill: Gsmcneill@kitsap.gov  
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